
Sager, John E- DNR 

From: 
Sent: 

Karl Beaster < Kari.Beaster@enbridge.com > 

Tuesday, September 23, 2014 10:20 
To: Sager, John E - DNR 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Enbridge - Line 6 Valve Release 
Line 6 Valve Release Memo.pdf 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Flag for follow up 
Completed 

John- here is the memo you were looking for. Apologies for the delay. 
Karl 

Karl F. Beaster, PG 
Sr. Environmental Analyst, LP Environment 

EN BRIDGE 
TEL: 715-398-4754 I CELL: 715-718-1040 
1320 Grand Ave, Superior, WI 54880 
www .en bridge US.com 

Integrity. Safety. Respect. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Sager, John E- DNR [mailto:John.Sager@wisconsin .gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2014 11:44 AM 
To: Karl Beaster 
Subject: RE: Message 

Thursday is fine. Give me a call. 

We are committed to service excellence. 

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 

John Sager 
Phone: {715) 392-7822 
John.sager@wisconsin .gov 

-----Original Message-----

From: Karl Beaster [mailto:Kari.Beaster@enbridge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2014 10:37 
To : Sager, John E- DNR 
Subject: Message 

Got your message. I am in training in Ml for the next two days. Can I get you the info on the line 6 pump house on 
Thursday? 
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Karl Be aster 
715.718.1040 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *******IMPORTANT NOTICE************************* Unless 
otherwise indicated or obvious from the nature of the transmittal, the information contained in this email message is 
CONFIDENTIAL information intended for the use of the individual or entity named herein. If the reader of this message is 
not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender using the above contact information or by return 
email and delete this message and any copies from your computer system. Thank you. 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * IMPORTANT NOTICE* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * Unless 
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
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Incident Date & Time: 
10/23/201312:30 

DATCP Reported? No 
DATCP Transferred? No 

State of Wisconsin - Department of Natural Resources 
Substance Release Notification Report (SERTS) 

Report created on 09/24/2014 

Reported Date & Time: BRRTS No: 
10/23/2013 13:51 04-16-562630 

NFA Letter Sent? ERP Transferred? 
No No 

Facility/Property Name and Street Address: Description: 
ENBRIDGE ENERGY 
2800 E 21ST STREET 

LINE 6 PUMP HOUSE 

Facility Type: Bulk Petroleum Storage (Tank Farm/Terminal/Refinery) 

Lat/Long: PLSS: WTM: 

SpiiiiD: 
20131023N016-1 
Incident Closed? 
Yes : 09/24/2014 

X 362357 Y 692765 

Weather Conditions: 

Name/Address (1): 
ENBRIDGE 
2800 E 21ST ST 
SUPERIOR, WI 54480-

PIPE FLANGE FAILURE. 

Responsible Parties 
Contact: 
TERRY PICTON 
COMPLIANCE COORDINATOR 
(715) 718-1208 x primary 

Cause 

200 YARDS OF CONTAMINATED SOIL EXCAVATED. 

Other Contact: Spill Packet: 
KARL BEASTER 
ENVIRONMENTAL 
ANALYST 
(715) 398-4754 x primary 

State of Wisconsin - Department of Natural Resources Page 1 of 2 
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• 
State of Wisconsin • Department of Natural Resources 

Substance Release Notification Report (SERTS) 
Report created on 09/24/2014 

SAGER RECEIVED AN INITIAL RESPONSE REPORT FROM EN BRIDGE ON 11/18/13. ERIN ENDSLEY RECEIVED A FINAL 
RESPONSE REPORT FROM ENBRIDGE ON 1/27/2014. SPILL TRANSFERRED TO ERP. BRRTS ID# 02-16-560657. 

Enforcement Action/Citation 
Enforcement Action/Citation? No 

20131 023N016-1_ RP _Documentation_Response_Report. 

State of Wisconsin • Department of Natural Resources Page 2 of 2 
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